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Memorandum 

To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Specialist 

Date: April 25, 2019 

Re: Cases C 2019-22:  Innovative 3D Manufacturing (2017-04) 
            

 
Summary: 

1.  On April 17, 2017, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2017-04, approving a 3-
year tax abatement with a 5% economic development fee on personal property for the real 
estate located at 600 International Drive.  

2. Actual and estimated benefits, as projected for 2018: 

 Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2018  Difference 
New Employees 2 3 1 
Salaries $100,000 $242,000 $142,000 
Average Hourly Wage $24.04 $38.78 $14.74 
Personal Property Improvements $1,200,000 $1,200,000 $0 

 

3. Innovative 3D Manufacturing indicated they would add two employees in by 2018.  The 
company has three employees. The hourly salaries are $14.74 higher than estimated. 

4. The personal property investment meets the SB-1 estimate. 
5. The personal property abatement will expire in 2021 pay 2022 with final compliance in 2022. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval  




